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, :; Mr. George L. MacEwan m-
1554 West Washington Street
Mllwaukee, Wisconsin” 53204

e s b e ———

Dear Mr. ‘iiacEwan .-

Leme . e g

Your letter was received on May-lSth.

S At the request of President Johnson, thls Bureau con-

- ducted investigation regarding the assassination of President Kennedy
, and furnished the results to the appropriate authorities. Since the - -

FBI has no authority to independently release any lnformation ln these
reports, I am unable to be of help to yon. .

o e s . . Sincerely yours, ..:i- .
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